Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTOM-FTAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Yk
Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYCR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: DECEMBER 31, 20612

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE

' SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT. NO. 3 FOR ADDITIONAL

UTILITY PHASE WORK FOR THE LIBERTY/TODDS ROAD
PROJECT—SECTION I

On August 26, 1999 (Ordinance No. 236-99), the Urban County Council approved the
acceptance of federal and state funds from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for -
Section I of the Todd Road/Liberty Road Widening and Reconstruction Project. The
location of this project is from 0.2 mile south of Andover Forest Drive/Forest Hill Drive
to 0.1 mile south of Graftons Mill Lane. On July 11, 2006 (Resolution # 478-2006),
Council approved the execution of Supplemental Agreement No. 1, providing for right-
of-way acquisition and utility relocation for the project. On June 26, 2008 (Resolution
No. 346-2008), council approved the execution of Supplemental Agreement No 2
providing for approval of expenditure of additional federal funds for Section [ design.

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has now proposed Supplemental Agreement No. 3
to the agreement for Section I, providing approval to expend an additional $145,000 for
Section I utility phase of the Todds/Liberty Road reconstruction. These funds are
budgeted.

Council authorization to execute Supplemental Agreement No.3 is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director o

Xc: Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of the Department of Planning, Preservation, and
Development
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